

## **James Robertson**

Edinburgh

0131 516 8619

[james@jamesrobertson.eu](mailto:james@jamesrobertson.eu)

### **Personal Profile**

A willing and able software developer who puts people before process. A graduate who is open to sharing ideas, with over 5 years experience working in an IT office environment, achievements include facilitating management to helping deliver an electrical design software suite.

### **Work History**

#### **Web Developer**

Aug 2006 – Feb

2007

Offbeat Clothing and The Scotland Kilt Company

As a team web developer I,

- assisted with increasing the companies' product visibility through search engine optimisation.
- Led the control of migrating stock information from the desktop software system (Turbo Lister) to the online managed service (Channel Adviser).
- Facilitated easier ways of updating and publishing product information to the online auction (eBay).

#### **Database Assistant**

Sep 2004 – Mar 2005

National Health Service, The Spittal Street Centre

- Verification and validation of newly created patient records for each calendar month.
- Documenting the software development view of the existing MS Access system.
- Making ad-hoc changes to the underlying MS Access reporting system or the form entry system.

#### **Engineering Programmer**

Mar 1999 – Aug 2003

VA TECH, electrical manufactory

- Assisted in the transition of electrical design verification logic.
- Taken from an aging bespoke system in international collaboration with teams based in Canada and Austria.

#### **Developer**

Aug 1997 – Apr 1999

EASAMS, facilities management

- Writing reports to specifications.
- Training staff members on CRM (commercial off-shelf sales software.)

**References available on request**

## **James Robertson**

Edinburgh

0131 516 8619

[james@jamesrobertson.eu](mailto:james@jamesrobertson.eu)

### **Education and Training**

#### **BSc in Combined Business Studies and Computing**

Napier University

Oct 1991 – Apr 1999

Inclusive of Relational Database Management Systems; Formal Methods; Software Engineering; Knowledge Based Systems; Business Systems; Real-time distributed systems.

#### **Additional training since graduation**

Certified Internet Webmaster

European Computer Driving Licence (Advanced)

Java Script, University of West of Scotland

Perl, University of West of Scotland

Graduate Internet Design, NetResources

### **Hobbies and Interests**

I enjoy small builds with electronics and I walk to keep fit.

**References available on request**